

NORTH PARK PLANNING COMMITTEE (NPPC)

Public Facilities and Transportation Subcommittee

May 14, 2024 6:00 p.m.

Hybrid In-Person and Virtual Meeting (Virtual Via Zoom)

In-Person Location:

Horizon North Park, 2901 North Park Way, San Diego, CA 92104

Register online at:

https://bit.ly/publicfacilitiesreg

Contact Chair: publicfacilities@northparkplanning.org

Agenda

- I. Consent Agenda Items (6:00-6:05 p.m.)
 - a. Call to Order, Roll Call and Attendance Report
 - b. Adoption of the April 9th Meeting Minutes
 - **c.** Modifications & Adoption of the May 14th Agenda
- II. Non-Agenda Public Comment (6:05-6:15 p.m.)
 - a. Limited to Items not on Agenda; non-debatable. Two-minute maximum, Chair can award more time.
- III. Action and Informational Items (6:15-6:55 p.m.)
 - a. Action Item 1: (Presentation by Claudia Brizuela, Senior Traffic Engineer City of San Diego, Sustainability & Mobility Department): The City of San Diego is proposing to convert the existing parallel parking spaces to 90-degree angle parking on Mississippi Street between Mission Avenue and Monroe Avenue. A map is provided below to show the proposed angle parking. This new parking configuration will be installed on the east side of 4500 block of Mississippi Street. This new parking configuration will add approximately 7 parking spaces.

The City of San Diego provided a 60-day notice to fronting property owners and tenants along the 4500 block of Mississippi Street. Results of the notice indicate 82% of property owners/tenants are in favor of the proposed change (18% objected or were unable to voice objection).

The Public Facilities and Transportation Subcommittee will review the proposal and formulate a recommendation to be presented at the full North Park Planning Committee meeting. If the full planning group objects to the installation of the angle parking along the 4500 block of Mississippi Street, a response on the provided form will be send to the Sustainability & Mobility Department.

Mississippi Street (Between Mission Avenue and Monroe Avenue)





- b. Informational Item 1: (Presentation by Logan Braydis, Community Representative for City of San Diego, Third District Councilmember Stephen Whitburn)
 - i. Discussion and request for input on the North Park Community Park CIP Project with the following options for consideration:
 - 1. Reduce the existing SOW to match the provided funding of \$750k. Considering the current budget situation, it is unlikely that additional funding will be found for this project.
 - 2. Revise the SOW to demolish the adult center which should be achievable with the provided funding.
 - 3. Move the money from the CIP to the Department's Operating Fund to allow P&R staff to complete more of the maintenance activities requested by the community. This would require internal approval from various City Departments and a City Council vote.
 - ii. North Park Mini Park Pedestrian Improvement (curb bulb-outs) status update.
 - iii. University Avenue Mobility Project status update.
 - iv. Constituent request for an all-way stop at 30th and Thorn. The department evaluation met 19/20 points for an all-way stop at this location. The constituent is collecting signatures from his neighbors to demonstrate community support.
- c. Informational Item 2: (Presentation by Jason Vance, North Park Planning Committee member) Street Safety Solutions and the San Diego Vision Zero Strategic Plan and Initiatives Vision Zero | City of San Diego Official Website
- d. Informational Item 3: Status of Pershing Street Bikeway Project (SANDAG)
 Pershing Bikeway Overview (keepsandiegomoving.com)

IV. Unfinished, New Business & Future Agenda Items: (6:55-7:00 p.m.)

a. Next meeting is Tuesday, June 11th, 2024 – 6:00 p.m.

V. Adjournment (7:00 p.m.)

Contact Information:

Doug Schueler (Public Facilities and Transportation Subcommittee Chair) publicfacilities@northparkplanning.org

NORTH PARK PLANNING COMMITTEE

The North Park Planning Committee (NPPC) represents the citizens of

North Park by providing a forum to discuss, explore, question and monitor

land use and development issues.

We provide advisory recommendations to the City regarding projects in the community and are recognized by the City as an important part of the approval process for new development and services. The more participants, the more influence we have on the future of North Park:

how it will look and what it will include.

NORTH PARK

Get involved today!

